
Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

May 20, 2019 BOA Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_MAY_BOA_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Jon Brunner, to R-1 (Suburban Residence District) standards to allow a 
new R1 district and dwelling to be established within 1,000 feet of an existing confined feeding operation. 
Parcel 39.006.0900. 46060 186th Ave Ct, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Sect 06 
Twp 109 R15 in Pine Island Township.  

BOAPACKET_BRUNNER.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to the A3 Zoning District standards to construct a 
dwelling addition less than 30 feet from a common property line. Parcel 41.024.1500. 30991 Oxford Mill 
Road, Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Part of NE ¼ of NW ¼ Section 24 Twp 112 R18 in Stanton Township. A3 
Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_STERNITZKY_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Joe Tousignant, to ADU standards to allow an existing building located 
greater than 100 feet from the principal dwelling to be converted into an ADU. Parcel 31.026.0100. 22869 
325th Street, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NE ¼ of Section 26 Twp 112 R15 in Featherstone Township. 
A2 Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_TOUSIGNANT.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Joe Tousignant (authorized agent) and Brandon Peters (owner), to A2 
Zoning District standards to construct an accessory structure less than 60 feet from the State Highway 58 
Boulevard Right-of-Way. Parcel 34.019.3400. 31583 HWY 58 BLVD, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NE 
¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 19 Twp 112 R14 in Hay Creek Township. A2 Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_PETERS.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w
w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385-3104 w Fax: 651/385-3106 w

1.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:



Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

May 20, 2019 BOA Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_MAY_BOA_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Jon Brunner, to R-1 (Suburban Residence District) standards to allow a 
new R1 district and dwelling to be established within 1,000 feet of an existing confined feeding operation. 
Parcel 39.006.0900. 46060 186th Ave Ct, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Sect 06 
Twp 109 R15 in Pine Island Township.  

BOAPACKET_BRUNNER.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to the A3 Zoning District standards to construct a 
dwelling addition less than 30 feet from a common property line. Parcel 41.024.1500. 30991 Oxford Mill 
Road, Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Part of NE ¼ of NW ¼ Section 24 Twp 112 R18 in Stanton Township. A3 
Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_STERNITZKY_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Joe Tousignant, to ADU standards to allow an existing building located 
greater than 100 feet from the principal dwelling to be converted into an ADU. Parcel 31.026.0100. 22869 
325th Street, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NE ¼ of Section 26 Twp 112 R15 in Featherstone Township. 
A2 Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_TOUSIGNANT.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Joe Tousignant (authorized agent) and Brandon Peters (owner), to A2 
Zoning District standards to construct an accessory structure less than 60 feet from the State Highway 58 
Boulevard Right-of-Way. Parcel 34.019.3400. 31583 HWY 58 BLVD, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NE 
¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 19 Twp 112 R14 in Hay Creek Township. A2 Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_PETERS.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w
w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385-3104 w Fax: 651/385-3106 w

1.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/3592e11a-4f66-4371-8263-26546234c9e9


 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

May 20th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

1 

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:33 PM by 
Chair Ellingsberg in the Goodhue County Government Center Court Room in Red Wing, MN. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Darwin Fox, Rich Ellingsberg, Kristin Toegel, Robert Benson, Dan 
Knott 

 Staff Present:  Land Use Management Director Lisa Hanni, Zoning Assistant Ryan Bechel and 
Zoning Assistant Samantha Pierret 

1. Approval of Agenda 
1Motion by Fox, and seconded by Benson to approve the meeting agenda  
Motion carried 5:0  
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
2Motion by Benson and seconded by Toegel to approve the previous month’s meeting minutes 
with the time change. 
Motion carried 5:0  

 

3. Conflict of Interest/Disclosure 
There were no reported conflicts of interest. 

4. Public Hearings:  

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Edward Fletcher, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback 
standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as 
determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing dwelling. Parcel 35.033.0200. 2636 450th Street, Kenyon, 
MN 55946. Part of the W ½ of NE ¼ of Sect 33 Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden Township. A1 Zoned District.  

Bechel presented the staff report and attachments. 

Hanni noted that this type of variance has been granted in the County in the past and reviewed the Planning 
Commission’s decision from the meeting held Monday May 13, 2019 when a Conditional Use Permit for the 
same property was recommended for denial.  

Hanni reviewed County policies on the time frame for variances to be implemented (one year from the date 
of approval). Therefore the applicants could return for a new conditional use permit with the Planning 
Commission if it were denied at the County Board level. Urged the Board of Adjustment to concentrate solely 
on the variance request.  

Commissioner Toegel questioned why the parcels needed to be split if they were proposed to be sold to the 
same party.  

Discussion continued regarding lending practices and financing for homes versus financing for agricultural 
facilities.   

Tammy Fletcher (co-owner) gave information on the process the owners have been through attempting to 
sell their property as a single parcel. Two parties have had difficulties finding financing to purchase the 
property. Noted there is a shared well between the dwelling parcel and feedlot parcel. Stated the other 
option would be to tear down the hog barns.  

Chair Ellingsberg opened the Public Hearing. 

No one from the public was present to speak for or against the request. 
3 After Chair Ellingsberg asked three times for comments it was moved by Benson and 
seconded by Fox to close the public hearing.  
Motion carried 5:0  



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

May 20th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

2 

Commissioner Fox gave concerns regarding the ability of any future buyer selling the dwelling parcel 
separate from the hog barns.  

Hanni noted that upon approval, the variance would be recorded as public record.  

Bechel clarified that the variance would be an agricultural protection. If a future buyer of the dwelling 
parcel were to bring forth a complaint regarding this feedlot in the future, this variance would be on record 
and the feedlot would not need to meet the standards at that time.  

Commissioner Fox inquired whether a manure management plan was on record for this property.  

Hanni stated that if animals are present a manure management plan must be in place with the Feedlot 
Officer. 

Bechel gave a history of the Feedlot registration process for this parcel.  

Commissioner Benson questioned whether the feedlot could be tied to the dwelling parcel without a 
variance.  

Hanni noted that the recorders are not responsible for monitoring zoning requirements. Once the two 
parcels are split, each parcel could be sold to a separate party. The County has not done deed restrictions in 
the past.  

Bechel stated that if the variance were approved, a property records search would show the feedlot next to 
the dwelling site.  
4Motion by Commissioner Benson, seconded by Commissioner Fox, for the Board of 
Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Edward Fletcher, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot 
Regulations) setback standards to allow a new registered feedlot to be established 215 feet from an 
existing dwelling. 

Motion carried 5:0  

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Minimum Lot Size Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Scott Berg, to the A3 Zoning District  dimensional standards to 
establish two parcels less than 35 acres in area. Parcels 40.035.0300 and 40.026.1800. TBD 165th 
Avenue. Part of NE ¼ of NE ¼ of Sect 35 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township and part of the S ½ of 
SE ¼ of Sect 26 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township. A3 Zoned District. 

Hanni presented the staff report and noted that the applicant is in the process of getting a professional 
survey.  

Commissioner Toegel questioned whether platting across a section line was permissible. 

Hanni stated that the only way to combine parcels in two separate sections is to plat them.  

Scott Berg discussed the existing topography of the area to be platted.  

Commissioner Knott questioned the definition of an “agricultural building” in the report.  

Mr. Berg stated the plan is to construct a shed with a dwelling as a single structure in the future. Noted there 
will not be animals in the building. 

Chair Ellingsberg opened the Public Hearing. 

No one from the public spoke in favor or against the request. 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

May 20th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

3 

5After Chair Ellingsberg asked three times for comments it was moved by Benson and 
seconded by Knott to close the public hearing.  
Motion carried 5:0 
6Motion by Commissioner Knott, seconded by Commissioner Toegel, for the Board of 
Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Scott Berg to establish two parcels less than 35 acres 
in area in the A3 Zoned District. 

Subject to the following conditions: 

1.  The proposed reconfiguration of Parcel #40.026.1800 and #40.035.0300 shall be subject to 
subdivision (platting) requirements set forth in the Goodhue County Subdivision Controls 
Ordinance.  

2. No resulting parcels less than 35 acres shall be eligible as a dwelling under provisions of the 
A-3 (Urban Fringe) District. 

Motion carried 5:0 

5. Other-Discussion 
Bechel introduced the new Zoning Assistant Samantha Pierret to the Board. 

6. Adjourn 
7Motion by Benson seconded by Fox to adjourn the Board of Adjustment meeting at 5:58 
PM.  

Motion carried 5:0 

Respectfully submitted,  

Zoning Assistant, Samantha Pierret 

 

MOTIONS 

                                                 
1 APPROVE the meeting agenda.  Motion carried 5:0 
2 APPROVE the previous meeting’s minutes.  Motion carried 5:0  
3 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
4 APPROVE the variance request to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet of an existing dwelling. Motion 
carried 5:0  
5 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
6 APPROVE the variance request to establish two parcels less than 35 acres in area in the A3 Zoned District. Motion carried 
5:0 
7 ADJOURN. Motion carried 5:0 







































 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: June 24, 2019 
Report date: June 14, 2019 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Minimum Setback Standards  
Request for Variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District standards to construct a 
dwelling addition less than 30 feet from a common property line. 
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Jenelle Sternitzky 
Address of zoning request: 30991 Oxford Mill Road, Cannon Falls, MN 55009 
Parcel: 41.024.1500 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of NE ¼ of NW ¼ Section 24 Twp 112 R18 in Stanton Township 
Township Information: Stanton Township endorsed acknowledgment of the applicant’s request. 
Stanton Township has approved a rezone of the parcel from Stanton A-2 to Stanton R-1 and granted 
a variance to the property line setback in conjunction with the request. A copy of the Township’s 
meeting minutes is attached to this report. 
Zoning District: A3 (Urban Fringe District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application and submitted project summary  
Site Map 
Stanton Township Draft meeting minutes and correspondence 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
The Applicant owns 2 contiguous parcels comprising 8.24 acres in sections 13 and 24 of Stanton 
Township. The Applicant would like to construct a 16-foot x 28.5-foot addition to their existing 2-
story home to provide additional living, recreation, and storage space.  

The existing dwelling is located 21.6 feet from the common property line that divides the two parcels. 
The proposed addition would not cross the common property line but will come within 7 feet of it. 
Both parcels are zoned A3 (Urban Fringe District). Per County A3 zone regulations structures are 
required to maintain minimum 30-foot setback to the common property line between the 2 parcels.  

The common property line dividing the parcels is also a section line dividing sections 13 and 24 of 
Stanton Township. Parcels that are separated by a section line can only be combined through an 
administrative or formal platting process. The Sternitky’s prepared surveys to potentially Plat the 
parcels into a single lot, thereby removing the common property line, but a number of difficulties 
have prevented completion of that the process.  

The Applicant is requesting a variance to allow the proposed dwelling addition to be located 7 feet 
from the north lot line of PID 41.024.1500 (common property line) where 30 feet is required by 
ordinance.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428


“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of 
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. 
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying 
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the 
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is 
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not 
constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 

 Property line setbacks are in place to create separation among adjacent structures to allow for 
adequate access and maintenance as well as reducing the risk of a multiple structure fire in 
the case of an emergency. 

The existing home is located 21.6 feet from the common property line and is, therefore, a 
non-conforming structure. The proposed dwelling addition would be located 7 feet from the 
common property line. There is an existing accessory structure located on the northern parcel 
(PID 41.013.6200) approximately 133 feet north of the common property line. Structures 
placed on the northern parcel in the future would be required to maintain a 30-foot setback 
to the common property line. As a parcel less than 35-acres in the A3 District, the northern 
parcel is not an eligible dwelling site at this time. The request appears in harmony with the 
purpose and intent of the official control.  

2) The variances request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 

 The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences to 
provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of Goodhue County. 

The Applicant’s request appears consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an 
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the 
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter 
the essential character of the locality): 

 The house was originally built in 1987. The Applicant’s request to construct an addition to 
their existing dwelling is a reasonable use of property in the A3 District. The addition would 
largely replace an existing wrap-around deck. The addition, as proposed, would meet all other 
required setbacks. 

 The approximately 4-acre parcel is non-conforming in the A3 District as the minimum lot size 
is 35 acres.  

 The Applicant considered a number of alternatives to requesting a variance. 

The Applicant considered constructing the addition to the east, south, or west sides of their 
home. The east side has an existing tuck under garage which impedes development. The east 
side would require significant structural modifications due to the existing layout of the 
interior of the home. The west side slopes off significantly and would require a substantial 
amount of fill to overcome the topographic relief. Given the building constraints and site 
location, the west side is the most logical place to construct the proposed addition.   

The Applicant considered joining the parcels to remove the common property line between 
them. Because the common property line is also a section line dividing section 13 and 24 the 
only way they can be combined is through the platting process. The Applicant did hire a 
survey and began work to plat the parcels as one but a number of issues prevented them from 
being able to complete the process. 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

The Applicant also considered requesting to rezone the property to R1 (Suburban Residence 
District) which would reduce the required property line setback from 30 feet to 8 feet. 
Because the proposed addition would be 7 feet from the common property line, a variance 
would still be needed after a rezone was potentially approved LUM staff advised a variance 
request as the best course of action given the situation. 

 The Oxford Mill Road corridor supports a mix of low and medium-density residential 
development among low-intensity agricultural uses. The request for variance appears unlikely 
to alter the essential character of the locality.  

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the 
zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Single-family dwellings are permissible in the A3 district. The request does not constitute a 
use variance.  

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment 
meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a 
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District 
standards to allow a dwelling addition to be constructed 7 feet from the north lot line of PID 
41.024.1500. 
 
 







DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created June, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

A3

R1

311THO
XF
O
R
D
 M
IL
L

312TH ST

DEERWOOD

5
5
T
H

313TH ST

410241400
JAMES C SIMON

40

410136100
JAMES C SIMON

75

410135900
JAMES C SIMON

54.41

410240400
DANIEL BANKS

5.18

411500330

0

O
XF
O
RD
 M
IL
L

410241500
JENELLE L STERNITZKY

4.03

410136200
JENELLE L STERNITZKY

4.09

410241400
JAMES C SIMON

40

410136100
JAMES C SIMON

75

411500310
JEFFREY R RAHN

0.72

0 40 80 12020
US Feet

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
June 24, 2019

Jenelle Sternitzky
A3 Zoned District

Parcel 41.0241500
Part of the NE 1/4 of the NW1/4 of Sect
 24 Twp 112 R18 in Stanton Township

Variance request to construct addition
less than 30 feet from common property

line.

MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

7'



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created June, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

A3

R1

311THO
XF
O
R
D
 M
IL
L

312TH ST

DEERWOOD

5
5
T
H

313TH ST

410241400
JAMES C SIMON

40

410136100
JAMES C SIMON

75

410135900
JAMES C SIMON

54.41

410240400
DANIEL BANKS

5.18

411500330

0

O
X
F
O
R
D
 M
IL
L

311TH

312TH ST

DEERWOOD

5
5
T
H

313TH ST
5
5
T
H
 A
V
E

410241400
JAMES C SIMON

40

410136100
JAMES C SIMON

75

410135900
JAMES C SIMON

54.41

410241100
JAMES C SIMON

40.35

410241101
LEE R SMITH

34.19

410135500
TIMOTHY F MEYERS

7.65

410241200
KEVIN P SCHWITTERS

6.33

410135501
STEVEN M JACOBSEN

5.67
410136200

JENELLE L STERNITZKY
4.09

410241500
JENELLE L STERNITZKY

4.03

410135600
SCOTT T HARRISON

3.1

411500500
LISA A GOBIN

1.67

410135502
WILSON E COOK

2.97

411500610
THOMAS L SHERMAN

1.67

410135800
DEAN J LINDEMAN TTEE

8.4

411500360
WENDY K LARSON

0

411500480
TODD J SMITH

0.99

411500340
MICHAEL D THOMA

1.89

411500330

0

410240200
SCOTT OLSON

1.33

411500140
TRAVIS A THIEL

0.87

410136000
JAMES C SIMON

10

411500460
KENNETH E EBERT

0.92
411500620

JASON A LUNDELL
0.85

411500160
DANIEL J MEYERS

0.8

411500560
DARRYL H BANITT

0.88

411500120
RICHARD K SCHAEFER

0.93

411500692
JASON A LUNDELL

0.77

411500200
SCOTT M GREENSLIT

0

411500040
AARON E DEUTSCH

0.8

411500010
TYLER REGENSCHEID

0.82

411500310
JEFFREY R RAHN

0.72

411500270
BILLY J DURDAHL

0

411500700
DANIEL A LAKE

0.55

411500380
ANSON BROWN

0
411500390

ANSON BROWN
0

411500420
KARLA E GRAFF

0.47

411500090
ERIN G HINES

0
411500070

ERIN G HINES
0

411500300
JEFFREY R RAHN

0.48

411500690
KEVIN P SCHWITTERS

0

0 280 560 840140
US Feet

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
June 24, 2019

Jenelle Sternitzky
A3 Zoned District

Parcel 41.0241500
Part of the NE 1/4 of the NW1/4 of Sect
 24 Twp 112 R18 in Stanton Township

Variance request to construct addition
less than 30 feet from common property

line.

MAP 02: VICINITY













From: Cheryle Peters
To: Township - Stanton
Cc: jreg; Bechel, Ryan; Wozniak, Michael; Hanni, Lisa
Subject: Stanton Township Variance and Zoning Change For Ruth and Jenelle Sternitzky
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:02:10 AM
Attachments: Unapproved May 14th, 2019.doc

External Email - Use caution opening links or attachments
Hello,
Thank you for your most recent correspondence regarding the Sternitzky property and  the
associated request, for a Zoning Certificate, approving the construction of an addition to their
home at 30991 Oxford Mill Road.  The communication was most helpful.  

Stanton Township Board Meeting minutes are not available at this time, however, I do want to
inform you that the Town Board, did, indeed, approve the necessary zoning to allow the
construction, at some point, in the near future.  The township did approve a Zoning Change
from A-2 to R-1; with the prompted setback changes, a variance was granted for an effective
side setback Variance of 8 feet and an acknowledgement of a legal non-conforming lot size, a
Variance of sorts.  

Please find attached, the Unofficial Minutes indicating the Planning Commission's
recommendation, to the Town Board,  for approval  and the documentation of the Public
Hearing.  

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Cheryle Peters

Cheryle Peters
Clerk, Stanton Township
stantonclerk@gmail.com
507-263-0579-emails  preferred
stantontownship.org

 

mailto:stantonclerk@gmail.com
mailto:stantonclerk@gmail.com
mailto:jreg@tcsln.com
mailto:ryan.bechel@co.goodhue.mn.us
mailto:michael.wozniak@co.goodhue.mn.us
mailto:lisa.hanni@co.goodhue.mn.us
mailto:stantonclerk@gmail.com
http://stantontownship.org/

Stanton Township Planning Commission Unapproved Minutes


May 14th, 2019



Attending:  Commissioner, Cheryle Peters, (Secretary); Commission Chair, Jeff Harty; Commissioner, Kathy Shay; Commissioner, Hannah Regenscheid; Commissioner Julie Phelps; Supervisor, Ken Burns; Jessica and Josh Ruud and Applicants: David Johnston, John Johnston, Dave Kapp, Bruce Ohman, Ruth Sternitzky, Jenelle Sternitzky.  Britt Ackerman attended, representing Ruth and Jenelle.  Ken Burns, Crystal Burns, Teresa Sanin-Olson, Kim Olson, Tony Nobach, Debra Ogren, Glenn Ogren, Linda Henderson, Neal Henderson and Janice Montez signed the attendance roster for the Public Park Zone Ordinance hearing.  Alicia Davies and her father attended the meeting for a review regarding a turnaround.   

Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge was recited.  Chair, Jeff Harty, called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Approval of Agenda:  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the agenda, adding Oaths of Office for the most recent appointments.  Cheryle Peters seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0.

Approval of Minutes from April 9th, 2019:  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the April 9th, 2019 Planning Commission meeting minutes. Julie Phelps seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0.

Public to Speak: 

Zoning Requests: David and John Johnston, 33701 25th Avenue Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving construction of a barn/shed, in an A-1, 158 acres, Parcel #410330600.  Located in Section 33, the proposed barn replacement dimensions would be 51x104 with 18 foot side walls.  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the request.  Julie Phelps seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5/0.  The Johnstons were advised to attend the Town Board meeting, for a review of their request, May 21st. 

Dave Kapp, 5857 303rd Street Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving construction of a 36x12 addition onto the west side of their existing attached garage.  The zone is Residential, 1.10 aces, Section 13, Parcel #410131400.  Setbacks were reviewed; one side setback did not accommodate Mr. Kapp’s requirements for a 12ft. door.  Jeff Harty made a motion to recommend, to the Town Board, approval of the request for a public hearing to consider a 3ft. side setback Variance. Mr. Kapp was advised to attend the Town Board meeting, for a review, May 21st.  

Bruce Ohman, 29764 23rd Avenue Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving the construction of a pole shed, on 5 acres in Section 16.  Parcel#411800060, zoned R-1, with an existing 40x60 shed is located in the Byllesby West Plat.  Total square footage limits were reviewed for accessory buildings in the R-1 District. Mr. Ohman was advised to research the parcel shown on a survey, provided.   He was advised to attend the Town Board meeting, for a review, May 21st.  

Public Hearing 7:15 Chairman, Jeff Harty, suspended the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting; opening the public hearing; Chairman Harty read aloud, the public notice, as it had appeared in the Cannon Falls Beacon.  He invited Ruth and Jenelle Sternitzky, 30991 Oxford Mill Road, to the table. Britt Ackerman introduced herself as an assistant, to the Sternitzkys, for clarification of the request. The Sternitzkys indicated that they are in process of requesting a Zoning Change, for Parcel #410241500, from A-2 to R-1. The subsequent Variance on Minimum Acreage and also, a Variance on side setbacks would allow for the construction of an 18x28 addition to their home. The existing deck would be displaced by the proposed addition.  Three people signed the attendance roster.  

Jenelle offered some upgrades to the quality of the paperwork.  No content changes were made to the request.  


The zoning history was reviewed and discussed.  A letter from Goodhue County Land Use Management was reviewed and discussed.  It was noted that the encroaching parcel, in question, has a property line in common with another parcel, also, owned by the Sternitzkys. Chairman Harty invited input from those attending.  No opposition was stated.  The second call was given.  Hearing no comments, on the third call, the public hearing was closed. 


 The Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting was reopened. Chairman Harty noted that, in their aforementioned letter, Goodhue County Land Use Management staff was willing to recommend, to the Sternitzkys, that they apply for an A-3 setback Variance and Goodhue County Land Use Management would waive the Plat requirement, under “Practical Difficulties”.  A Goodhue County Board of Adjustments vote would be required for the recommendation to be authorized.  Under such conditions, Chairman Harty had no opposition to the proposal.  


Chairman Harty suggested a Re-Zone, from the township, effectively reducing the setback Variance to 8ft.   Some discussion ensued.  

Kathy Shay made a motion to recommend, to the Town Board, approval of the Sternitzkys’ request for a Re-Zone of Parcel # 410241500 to R-1, from A-2 and the associated waivers and variances, deemed to be necessary for the satisfaction of the Stanton Township Planning and Zoning Ordinance requirements. Julie Phelps seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0.   

Jenelle Sternitzky questioned the need for a Variance on the Minimum Acreage Controls, as it had been deemed a legal non-conforming lot.  Some discussion ensued.  

Public Hearing7:30-Chairman Harty suspended the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting, opening the public hearing to consider the addition of a Public Park Zone District to the Stanton Township Planning and Zoning Ordinance, as an Amendment.  Chairman Harty read aloud the public notice, as it had appeared in the Cannon Falls Beacon.  Chairman Harty called for comments or questions from the public.  Hearing none directly, he summarized the stated Goodhue County desired developments for Lake Bylesby Park.  He explained that the proposed Public Park Zoning District Amendment would attempt to address, from a Stanton Township view, courses for any future park developments, at any location. Ken Burns, 4691 Scout Ridge Road, spoke in favor of the proposed Ordinance Amendment.  He commented on the need for some stated hours of operation. The park is generally unsupervised; large event venues could warrant some restriction and monitoring for the protection of those using the park, or those living nearby.   Some discussion ensued.  

Linda Henderson, 30740 Highway 19 Boulevard, expressed some concern over the 99 person limit for unregulated public gatherings, at Lake Byllesby Park. 

Jan Montez, 5256 Highway 19 Boulevard, stated that she had attended meetings where Goodhue County had indicated that Goodhue County funds were not available for park development.  Some discussion ensued.  Kathy Shay indicated that grant money would likely be pursued for proposed Lake Byllesby Park projects. Ms. Montez stated that she did not support the concept of a campground.  


Tony Nobach, 4898 Scout Ridge Way, asked why there was no representation for Stanton Township seated on the Goodhue County Park Board.  Kathy Shay offered the list of Park Board members. Ken Burns commented that Mary Doerr, of Stanton Township, does hold a seat on the Park Advisory Board and that Goodhue County Commissioner, Brad Anderson, represents Stanton Township. Kathy Shay stated that Stanton Township officials have attended Goodhue County Planning Advisory meetings.  Mr. Nobach expressed his support for the proposed Ordinance.  

Deb Ogren, 4703 Scout Ridge Road, asked about insurance and the liability picture, for residents.  Some discussion ensued.  Kathy Shay noted that the Event Application, used by Goodhue County, requires a General Commercial Liability policy.  Ms. Ogren indicated some concern over the “Restaurant” language.  Some discussion ensued.  

Ruth Sternitzky, 30991 Oxford Mill Road, asked if there would be a fee for using the park for events.  Some discussion ensued regarding reservations and applications.  At this point, the township would prefer to not  handle money.  Ordinance processing would follow protocol, but “reservations” would be handled by Goodhue County.  Currently, their Event Application Fee is $40.00.  

Chairman Harty made three calls for any further commentary and subsequently closed the public hearing portion of the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting; 12 people had signed the attendance roster.


The Planning Commission meeting resumed. Some discussion ensued regarding the insurance issue, the “Restaurant” language, gathering sizes and regulating alcohol, for planned events.     

Old Business:  Cheryle Peters administrated the Oaths of Office to Hannah Regenscheid and Julie Phelps.  

New Business: Kathy Shay indicated that she would like to come off of the PC when the Public Park Zoning is adopted.  


Nominate Planning Commission Officers: It was noted that the township is seeking a commissioner, for a fifth seat, on the Planning Commission.  

Meetings Attended: 

Ordinance Review: The Ordinance Amendment was reviewed and amended for a Town Board vote, May

21st.  Julie Phelps made a motion to recommend, to the Town Board, approval of proposed Ordinance #05142019P, with one friendly amendment to remove letter “J.”, “Restaurant” as a Conditional Use.  Hannah Regenscheid seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5/0.  


Announcements:  Jessica and Jay Ruud announced that they were interested in purchasing parcel #410242300, using the property as a wedding/family event setting.  The Planning Commissioners explained that the Stanton Township Planning and Zoning Ordinance doesn’t provide for that type of use.  Some discussion ensued.  The Ruuds and their realtor were thanked for waiting so long to speak to the commissioners.  

Alicia Davies attended the meeting to ask about township requirements for a turnaround on her property located in the Little Cannon Acres Plat, Lot 2, Parcel #411900020.  Discussion ensued regarding location and dimensions; Ms. Davies was given some township literature about culverts on new approaches.  

Adjourn:Kathy Shay made a motion to adjourn.  Jeff Harty seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0. The meeting adjourned at 9:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,


Cheryle A. Peters

Clerk, Stanton Township


Jeff Harty

__________________________________________________________________________________________

Chair, Planning Commission

PAGE  

Page 2 of 4





Stanton Township Planning Commission Unapproved Minutes 
May 14th, 2019 

Page 1 of 4 

Attending:  Commissioner, Cheryle Peters, (Secretary); Commission Chair, Jeff Harty; Commissioner, Kathy 
Shay; Commissioner, Hannah Regenscheid; Commissioner Julie Phelps; Supervisor, Ken Burns; Jessica and 
Josh Ruud and Applicants: David Johnston, John Johnston, Dave Kapp, Bruce Ohman, Ruth Sternitzky, Jenelle 
Sternitzky.  Britt Ackerman attended, representing Ruth and Jenelle.  Ken Burns, Crystal Burns, Teresa Sanin-
Olson, Kim Olson, Tony Nobach, Debra Ogren, Glenn Ogren, Linda Henderson, Neal Henderson and Janice 
Montez signed the attendance roster for the Public Park Zone Ordinance hearing.  Alicia Davies and her father 
attended the meeting for a review regarding a turnaround.    
 
Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge was recited.  Chair, Jeff Harty, called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
Approval of Agenda:  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the agenda, adding Oaths of Office for the most 
recent appointments.  Cheryle Peters seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0. 
 
Approval of Minutes from April 9th, 2019:  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the April 9th, 2019 
Planning Commission meeting minutes. Julie Phelps seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0. 
 
Public to Speak:  
 
 
Zoning Requests: David and John Johnston, 33701 25th Avenue Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving 
construction of a barn/shed, in an A-1, 158 acres, Parcel #410330600.  Located in Section 33, the proposed barn 
replacement dimensions would be 51x104 with 18 foot side walls.  Kathy Shay made a motion to approve the 
request.  Julie Phelps seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5/0.  The Johnstons were advised to attend the 
Town Board meeting, for a review of their request, May 21st.  
 
Dave Kapp, 5857 303rd Street Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving construction of a 36x12 addition 
onto the west side of their existing attached garage.  The zone is Residential, 1.10 aces, Section 13, Parcel 
#410131400.  Setbacks were reviewed; one side setback did not accommodate Mr. Kapp’s requirements for a 
12ft. door.  Jeff Harty made a motion to recommend, to the Town Board, approval of the request for a public 
hearing to consider a 3ft. side setback Variance. Mr. Kapp was advised to attend the Town Board meeting, for a 
review, May 21st.   
 
Bruce Ohman, 29764 23rd Avenue Way, requested a Zoning Certificate approving the construction of a pole 
shed, on 5 acres in Section 16.  Parcel#411800060, zoned R-1, with an existing 40x60 shed is located in the 
Byllesby West Plat.  Total square footage limits were reviewed for accessory buildings in the R-1 District. Mr. 
Ohman was advised to research the parcel shown on a survey, provided.   He was advised to attend the Town 
Board meeting, for a review, May 21st.   
 
 
Public Hearing 7:15 Chairman, Jeff Harty, suspended the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting; 
opening the public hearing; Chairman Harty read aloud, the public notice, as it had appeared in the Cannon 
Falls Beacon.  He invited Ruth and Jenelle Sternitzky, 30991 Oxford Mill Road, to the table. Britt Ackerman 
introduced herself as an assistant, to the Sternitzkys, for clarification of the request. The Sternitzkys indicated 
that they are in process of requesting a Zoning Change, for Parcel #410241500, from A-2 to R-1. The 
subsequent Variance on Minimum Acreage and also, a Variance on side setbacks would allow for the 
construction of an 18x28 addition to their home. The existing deck would be displaced by the proposed 
addition.  Three people signed the attendance roster.   
 



Stanton Township Planning Commission Unapproved Minutes 
May 14th, 2019 

Page 2 of 4 

Jenelle offered some upgrades to the quality of the paperwork.  No content changes were made to the request.   
 
The zoning history was reviewed and discussed.  A letter from Goodhue County Land Use Management was 
reviewed and discussed.  It was noted that the encroaching parcel, in question, has a property line in common 
with another parcel, also, owned by the Sternitzkys. Chairman Harty invited input from those attending.  No 
opposition was stated.  The second call was given.  Hearing no comments, on the third call, the public hearing 
was closed.  
 
 The Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting was reopened. Chairman Harty noted that, in their 
aforementioned letter, Goodhue County Land Use Management staff was willing to recommend, to the 
Sternitzkys, that they apply for an A-3 setback Variance and Goodhue County Land Use Management would 
waive the Plat requirement, under “Practical Difficulties”.  A Goodhue County Board of Adjustments vote 
would be required for the recommendation to be authorized.  Under such conditions, Chairman Harty had no 
opposition to the proposal.   
 
Chairman Harty suggested a Re-Zone, from the township, effectively reducing the setback Variance to 8ft.   
Some discussion ensued.   
Kathy Shay made a motion to recommend, to the Town Board, approval of the Sternitzkys’ request for a Re-
Zone of Parcel # 410241500 to R-1, from A-2 and the associated waivers and variances, deemed to be necessary 
for the satisfaction of the Stanton Township Planning and Zoning Ordinance requirements. Julie Phelps 
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/0.    
 
Jenelle Sternitzky questioned the need for a Variance on the Minimum Acreage Controls, as it had been deemed 
a legal non-conforming lot.  Some discussion ensued.   
 
Public Hearing7:30-Chairman Harty suspended the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting, 
opening the public hearing to consider the addition of a Public Park Zone District to the Stanton Township 
Planning and Zoning Ordinance, as an Amendment.  Chairman Harty read aloud the public notice, as it had 
appeared in the Cannon Falls Beacon.  Chairman Harty called for comments or questions from the public.  
Hearing none directly, he summarized the stated Goodhue County desired developments for Lake Bylesby Park.  
He explained that the proposed Public Park Zoning District Amendment would attempt to address, from a 
Stanton Township view, courses for any future park developments, at any location. Ken Burns, 4691 Scout 
Ridge Road, spoke in favor of the proposed Ordinance Amendment.  He commented on the need for some 
stated hours of operation. The park is generally unsupervised; large event venues could warrant some restriction 
and monitoring for the protection of those using the park, or those living nearby.   Some discussion ensued.   
 
Linda Henderson, 30740 Highway 19 Boulevard, expressed some concern over the 99 person limit for 
unregulated public gatherings, at Lake Byllesby Park.  
Jan Montez, 5256 Highway 19 Boulevard, stated that she had attended meetings where Goodhue County had 
indicated that Goodhue County funds were not available for park development.  Some discussion ensued.  
Kathy Shay indicated that grant money would likely be pursued for proposed Lake Byllesby Park projects. Ms. 
Montez stated that she did not support the concept of a campground.   
Tony Nobach, 4898 Scout Ridge Way, asked why there was no representation for Stanton Township seated on 
the Goodhue County Park Board.  Kathy Shay offered the list of Park Board members. Ken Burns commented 
that Mary Doerr, of Stanton Township, does hold a seat on the Park Advisory Board and that Goodhue County 
Commissioner, Brad Anderson, represents Stanton Township. Kathy Shay stated that Stanton Township 
officials have attended Goodhue County Planning Advisory meetings.  Mr. Nobach expressed his support for 
the proposed Ordinance.   


















































	APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District standards to allow a dwelling addition to be constructed 7 feet from the north lot line of PID 41.024.1500.
	BOAReport_Sternitzky.pdf
	APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District standards to allow a dwelling addition to be constructed 7 feet from the north lot line of PID 41.024.1500.

	BOAReport_Sternitzky.pdf
	APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District standards to allow a dwelling addition to be constructed 7 feet from the north lot line of PID 41.024.1500.

	BOAReport_Sternitzky.pdf
	APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jenelle Sternitzky, to A3 Zoning District standards to allow a dwelling addition to be constructed 7 feet from the north lot line of PID 41.024.1500.




